
Departmental Concurrences – Business Communications Across Cultures 

 

College of Arts and Letters-School of Communications 

From: Shane Eason <eason@fau.edu> 
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 2:03:03 PM 
To: Joseph Compomizzi <jcompomizzi@fau.edu> 
Subject: Re: New Business Communications Course Review  

  

Hi Joe… 

  

I forwarded the course proposal to our area coordinator in COMM STUDIES for review. We 
do not see an issue with the new course proposal.  

  

Best, 

  

Shane 

  

Interim Director | Associate Prof. of Experimental and Documentary Film | Multimedia 
Production Coordinator | DFSCAL FA Chair 
School of Communication & Multimedia Studies | Dorothy F. Schmidt College of Arts & 
Letters | Florida Atlantic University 

eason@fau.edu | fau.edu/scms 

  

From: Joseph Compomizzi <jcompomizzi@fau.edu> 
Date: Thursday, December 12, 2024 at 2:06 PM 
To: Shane Eason <eason@fau.edu> 
Subject: New Business Communications Course Review 

Hi Shane: 

Thank you again for your help with the AI course. 
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As part of the certificate and minor program in Global Business Communication 
Applications-(Language Specified ex.  Italian, French, German, etc), Business 
Communications has developed an undergraduate course in Business Communications 
Across Cultures.  I am attaching  the model syllabus for your review and concurrence.  I 
requested a new course number from Maria Jennings, also. 

  

Our Undergraduate Council meets mid-January, so if you are able to get back to me with 
the concurrence by January 10th, I will attach this information to the new course form.  I did 
search the course catalogue prior to designing the course, but didn’t find anything 
significant specifically related to business communications. 

  

Thanks for your assistance, over and over, Shane! 

  

Joe 

  

  

  

  

  

Joseph Compomizzi, D.Sc. 

Director, Business Communications 

Florida Atlantic University 

777 Glades Road 

Boca Raton, FL  33431 

561-297-3633 

jcompomizzi@fau.edu 
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